


 Ruth M. Huff as Attorney-In-Fact for Christopher W. Shean   03/27/2012
**Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

( 1) The price is a weighted average price. These shares were sold in multiple transactions ranging from $19.63� 
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